STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY anD MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE
January 11, 1983

POST OFFICE BOX 1880
HODBBS, NEW MEXICO BB24D
(505) 383-6161

Southern Union Exploration Co. of Tex.
1217 Main Street, Suite 400
Dallas, Texas 75202

Gentlemen:

Attached are approved copies of Forms C-103 for your Susco Bcugh
"C" Unit Wells Nos. 1 and 2.

We wish to call to your attention that total depth on these wells
was reached over a year ago and they began producing a minime]l
amount of o0il. It would seem that sufficient time has elapsed for
a decision to have been reached regarding your plans for the wells.

Therefore, within thirty days please submit either Form C-103 out-

1ining your intent in regard to the wells, or Form C-104 requesting
an allowable in the Inbe-Perm-Penn Pool for the minimal production.
Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District 1

mc
Attach.



